
THE COLORADO COLLEGE
COLORADO SPRINCS, COLORADO 80903

April 1, 19?6

Miss Laura Gilpin 
i+09 Camino del Monte Sol 
Santa Fe, N.M. 87501 

Dear Miss Gilpin:

Two colleagues and I are preparing for submission to the journal 
Historical Archaeology an article on the ethnography, ethnohistory and 
archaeology of Hispanic northern New Mexico. We need a picture of the 
plaza of ChimaycS which shows its defensive-square characteristic. Nei­
ther we nor the photo archives of the Museum of New Mexico have such a 
print. (They had one, hut it is lost.) I wonder whether hy chance you 
possess such a photograph which we might use, of course with appropriate 
attribution.

Sincerely yours

Paul Kutsche
Professor of Anthropology
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